State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 15, 2001

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 011004-TC; Frederick Gorayeb and Jeff Gorayeb
d/b/a FJ Communications.

Please add the completed pay telephone application page 5 to the docket file.
Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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12, IndBif applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officers, directors, or any stockholder has beert
previdusly adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found gnilty of any felony or of amy”
criti; o whether such actionsir/n\afmuh from pending proceedings.

If sv, provide explanation:

I4

13.  Has the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockholder ever been
granted or denied a pay telephone certificate in the State of Florida? (This includes active
and canceled pay telephone cenificates.) If yes, provide explanation and list the certificate
holder and certificate number.
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14.  Ts the applicant or any subsidiary, partuer, officer, director, or any stockholder a subsidiary,
partner, or officer in any other Florida certificated pay telephone company? If yes, give name
of company and rclationship. If no longer associated with company, give reason why nof.
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